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Subject:

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, July 3, 2019 9:47 AM
'Barbara.Undenrrood@ag.ny.gov';'Paladino, Victor';'Brodie, Frederick'

NOTICE: Your Fraudulent Opposition to Appellants' May 31, 2019 8. June 5, 2019

Motions -- (JA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action -- Attention Required by Attorney

General James, Personally

TO: Solicitor General Barbara Underwood
Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino

Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie

This is to give you NOTICE of what I have already apprised the Court of Appeals, vro its Motion Clerk, Rachel MacVean,

Esq., namely, that Attorney General James' lune27,2019 "Memorandum in Opposition to Motions for (i) Leave to

Appeal; and (ii) Reargument/Renewal and Other Relief - bearing your names and signed by Assistant Solicitor General

Brodie - is, from beginning to end, and in virtually every line, a "fraud on the court'' - and unless it is withdrawn, I will

make a motion to strike it on that ground and seek maximum sanctions, costs, and damages against each of
you, pursuant to 22 NYCRR g13O-1.1 and Judiciary Law 5487, as well as disciplinary and criminal referrals, pursuant to

5100.3D(2) of the Chief Administratorrs Rules, for willful violation of New York's Rules of Professional Conduct for

Attornevs (22 NyCRR part 1200)and, specifically, Rule 3.1"Non-Meritorious Claims and Contentions"; Rule 3.3 "Conduct
gefo* a fribunal"; Rule 8.4 "Misconduct"; Rule 5.1 "Responsibilities of Law Firms, Partners, Managers and Supervisory

Lawyers"; and Rule 5.2 "Responsibilities of a Subordinate Lawyer" and of New York's penal laws, including Penal Law

E175.35 
,'offering a false instrument for filing in the first degree"; Penal Law 5195 "official misconducf'; Penal Law 5496

"corrupting the government";.Pena!-tg!y-5195.20, "defrauding the government''; Penal Law $190'65: "scheme to defraud

in the first degree"; Penal Law $155.42 "grand larceny in the first degree"; Penal Law $105.15 "conspiracy in the second

degree; and Penal Law S20 "criminal liability for conduct of anothe/'.

As previously requested, and so there is no doubt as to Attorney General James' actual knowledge of what has been

going on, in her name - and her criminal and disciplinary culpability therefor - please immediately fonrard this e-mail

to her.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, u nrepresented plai ntiff-appella nt
on her own behalf, as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.,

& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public lnterest

914-421-1200


